

Pope Benedict XVI: Revision history

View logs for this page (view abuse log)

Filter revisions

For any version listed below, click on its date to view it. Mark the radio boxes to compare selected revisions.

Legend: **(cur)** = difference with latest revision, **(prev)** = difference with preceding revision, **m** = minor edit.
Other tools: page info, page view statistics

(newest | oldest) View (newer 304 | older 304) (20 | 50 | 100 | 250 | 500)

Compare selected revisions

- (cur | prev) 05:42, 1 July 2022 Ferien (talk | contribs) **m** . . (58,238 bytes) **(-6)** . . *(Reverted edit by Wisiaszymia (talk • contributions) to last version by llovelydoodle)* (undo) (Tag: Rollback)
- (cur | prev) 05:39, 1 July 2022 Wisiaszymia (talk | contribs) . . (58,244 bytes) **(+6)** . . *(Undo revision 3136195 by llovelydoodle (talk) I LOVE MY COCK, PERFECT EXAMPLE WHAT SHIT WMF STANDS FOR @jimbo Wales @WMFOffice)* (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) 05:38, 1 July 2022 llovelydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,238 bytes) **(-6)** . . *(Undo revision 3136193 by Wisiaszymia (talk))* (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) 05:37, 1 July 2022 Wisiaszymia (talk | contribs) . . (58,244 bytes) **(+6)** . . *(Undo revision 3136190 by llovelydoodle (talk))* (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) 05:37, 1 July 2022 llovelydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,238 bytes) **(-6)** . . *(Undo revision 3136191 by Wisiaszymia (talk))* (undo) (Tag: Undo)
- (cur | prev) 05:36, 1 July 2022 Wisiaszymia (talk | contribs) . . (58,244 bytes) **(+6)** . . *(Undo revision 3136190 by llovelydoodle (talk))* (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) 05:36, 1 July 2022 llovelydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,238 bytes) **(-6)** . . *(Undo revision 3136189 by Wisiaszymia (talk))* (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) 05:35, 1 July 2022 Wisiaszymia (talk | contribs) . . (58,244 bytes) **(+6)** . . *(Undo revision 3136188 by llovelydoodle (talk))* (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) 05:35, 1 July 2022 llovelydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,238 bytes) **(-6)** . . *(Reverted to revision 3136184 by llovelydoodle (talk) (TwinkleGlobal))* (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) 05:34, 1 July 2022 Wisiaszymia (talk | contribs) . . (58,244 bytes) **(+5)** . . *(Undo revision 3136183 by llovelydoodle (talk))* (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)

- (cur | prev) 05:34, 1 July 2022 Wisiaszymia (talk | contribs) . . (58,239 bytes) **(+1)** . . *(Undo revision 3136184 by llovelydoodle (talk))* (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) 05:31, 1 July 2022 llovelydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,238 bytes) **(-1)** . . *(Reverted to revision 3136150 by Wisiaszymia (talk) (TwinkleGlobal))* (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) 05:30, 1 July 2022 llovelydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,239 bytes) **(-5)** . . *(Undo revision 3136182 by Wisiaszymia (talk))* (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) 05:29, 1 July 2022 Wisiaszymia (talk | contribs) . . (58,244 bytes) **(+5)** . . *(Undo revision 3136181 by llovelydoodle (talk))* (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) 05:29, 1 July 2022 llovelydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,239 bytes) **(-5)** . . *(Undo revision 3136180 by Wisiaszymia (talk))* (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) 05:29, 1 July 2022 Wisiaszymia (talk | contribs) . . (58,244 bytes) **(+5)** . . *(Undo revision 3136177 by llovelydoodle (talk) TALK ABOUT WMF'S RESPECT FOR THE SAINTS https://pl.wikiquote.org/w/index.php?title=Jan_Pawe%C5%82_II&offset=&limit=500&action=history)* (undo) (Tags: Manual revert, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) 05:28, 1 July 2022 llovelydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,239 bytes) **(+2)** . . *(Undo revision 3136178 by Wisiaszymia (talk), I think your getting faster at typing insults)* (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) 05:27, 1 July 2022 Wisiaszymia (talk | contribs) . . (58,237 bytes) **(-2)** . . *(WMF STANDS FOR WE r MORONS FUCKERS LIKE ILOVELYDOODLE, NOBODY HAS BRAINS!)* (undo) (Tag: Reverted)
- (cur | prev) 05:27, 1 July 2022 llovelydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,239 bytes) **(-5)** . . *(Undo revision 3136176 by Wisiaszymia (talk) Which one? The one who can't even spell?)* (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) 05:26, 1 July 2022 Wisiaszymia (talk | contribs) . . (58,244 bytes) **(+5)** . . *(Undo revision 3136175 by llovelydoodle (talk) it goes to show how stupid this editor is!)* (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) 05:26, 1 July 2022 llovelydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,239 bytes) **(-5)** . . *(Undo revision 3136174 by Wisiaszymia (talk), Wmf is not a court)* (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) 05:24, 1 July 2022 Wisiaszymia (talk | contribs) . . (58,244 bytes) **(+5)** . . *(Undo revision 3136173 by llovelydoodle (talk) O YEA U AN WMF WILL SEE IT ALRIGHT!)* (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) 05:24, 1 July 2022 llovelydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,239 bytes) **(-5)** . . *(Undo revision 3136171 by Wisiaszymia (talk), please see WP:SUE)* (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) 05:22, 1 July 2022 Wisiaszymia (talk | contribs) . . (58,244 bytes) **(+5)** . . *(Undo revision 3136169 by llovelydoodle (talk) false and this will be used against u and ant via court order and the wikitruth cant be deleted, ever https://archive.ph/CjOMX%20https://archive.ph/UnUxD)* (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) 05:20, 1 July 2022 llovelydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,239 bytes) **(-5)** . . *(Reverted to revision 3136163 by llovelydoodle (talk): Stop blaming ant,*

starting blaming Iljupco steriev (also, see Internationale) (TwinkleGlobal) (undo) (Tags: Manual revert, Reverted)

- (cur | prev) ○ 05:20, 1 July 2022 Wisiaszymia (talk | contribs) . . (58,244 bytes) (+1) . . (Undo revision 3136166 by Wisiaszymia (talk)also javaHurricane ethanGaming7640 kalki UDScott koavf and other losers are mentioned and u cant delete it!) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 05:18, 1 July 2022 Wisiaszymia (talk | contribs) . . (58,243 bytes) (-1) . . (david antandrus THE BLATANT LTA, as proven by many others archive.is/Xch9J ANTANDRUS THE HARD CORE LTA NAZI; ANTANDRUS USUAL STALKING archive.md/xtJlz archive.ph/ANjKZ archive.ph/jpQxe, wikipedoia truth with comments by many!!! archive.is/zQRfz archive.is/wJVor BLOCKED ALL OVER WWW: archive.is/R4hhD) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 05:17, 1 July 2022 Wisiaszymia (talk | contribs) . . (58,244 bytes) (+5) . . (Undo revision 3136163 by Ilovelydoodle (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 05:17, 1 July 2022 Wisiaszymia (talk | contribs) . . (58,239 bytes) (+1) . . (Undo revision 3136160 by Wisiaszymia (talk)HAHAHAHAHAHAHAHAHAHAHAHAHAHA PAUSE FOR BREATH HAHAHAHAHAHAHAHASHA archive.is/gvNyG) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 05:17, 1 July 2022 Ilovelydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,238 bytes) (-5) . . (Reverted to revision 3136155 by Ilovelydoodle (talk): Ferien is one of the best admins (TwinkleGlobal)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 05:16, 1 July 2022 Wisiaszymia (talk | contribs) . . (58,243 bytes) (-1) . . (antandrus/ferien et al intentional mistakes ROCKY MARCIANO IS 11-3) (undo) (Tag: Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 05:15, 1 July 2022 Wisiaszymia (talk | contribs) . . (58,244 bytes) (+6) . . (Undo revision 3136155 by Ilovelydoodle (talk)archive.is/wJVor WMFvomit as proven by many others: archive.is/UYNWJ FERIEEN THE DUMBASS KING) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 05:14, 1 July 2022 Ilovelydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,238 bytes) (-6) . . (Undo revision 3136153 by Wisiaszymia (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 05:13, 1 July 2022 Wisiaszymia (talk | contribs) . . (58,244 bytes) (+6) . . (Undo revision 3136152 by Ilovelydoodle (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 05:12, 1 July 2022 Ilovelydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,238 bytes) (-6) . . (Undo revision 3136151 by Wisiaszymia (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 05:12, 1 July 2022 Wisiaszymia (talk | contribs) . . (58,244 bytes) (+6) . . (Undo revision 3136145 by Ilovelydoodle (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 05:12, 1 July 2022 Wisiaszymia (talk | contribs) . . (58,238 bytes) (+4) . . (YES SIR, FULTON J SHEEN IS NOT VENERABLE, ONLY ON WIKIMEDIA!AND TALK ABOUT WMF RESPECT FOR OTHERS... TSK TSK TSK) (undo)
- (cur | prev) ○ 05:11, 1 July 2022 Ilovelydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,234 bytes) (-6) . . (Undo revision 3136144 by Wisiaszymia (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 05:10, 1 July 2022 Wisiaszymia (talk | contribs) . . (58,240 bytes) (+6) . . (Undo revision 3136143 by Ilovelydoodle (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)

- (cur | prev) ○ 05:09, 1 July 2022 Ilovelydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,234 bytes) (-6) . . (Undo revision 3136141 by Wisiaszymia (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 05:09, 1 July 2022 Wisiaszymia (talk | contribs) . . (58,240 bytes) (+6) . . (Undo revision 3136139 by Ilovelydoodle (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 05:08, 1 July 2022 Ilovelydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,234 bytes) (-6) . . (Undo revision 3136136 by Wisiaszymia (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 05:04, 1 July 2022 Wisiaszymia (talk | contribs) . . (58,240 bytes) (+6) . . (Undo revision 3136117 by Ilovelydoodle (talk)HEY WMF SPONSORS, POPE JP2 DIED IN YEAR ZERO!) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 05:04, 1 July 2022 Ilovelydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,234 bytes) (-6) . . (Undo revision 3136134 by Wisiaszymia (talk)) (undo) (Tag: Undo)
- (cur | prev) ○ 05:03, 1 July 2022 Wisiaszymia (talk | contribs) . . (58,240 bytes) (+6) . . (Undo revision 3136117 by Ilovelydoodle (talk)THANX FOR THE FOFFER FOR WMF TO SEE THAT SUCH SHIT HAPPENS ONLY HERE DEFYING LOGIC!) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 05:03, 1 July 2022 Ilovelydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,234 bytes) (-6) . . (Undo revision 3136132 by Wisiaszymia (talk)) (undo) (Tag: Undo)
- (cur | prev) ○ 05:01, 1 July 2022 Wisiaszymia (talk | contribs) . . (58,240 bytes) (+6) . . (Undo revision 3136117 by Ilovelydoodle (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 05:01, 1 July 2022 Ilovelydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,234 bytes) (-6) . . (Undo revision 3136130 by Wisiaszymia (talk)) (undo) (Tag: Undo)
- (cur | prev) ○ 05:01, 1 July 2022 Wisiaszymia (talk | contribs) . . (58,240 bytes) (+6) . . (Undo revision 3136117 by Ilovelydoodle (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 05:01, 1 July 2022 Ilovelydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,234 bytes) (-6) . . (Undo revision 3136128 by Wisiaszymia (talk)) (undo) (Tag: Undo)
- (cur | prev) ○ 05:00, 1 July 2022 Wisiaszymia (talk | contribs) . . (58,240 bytes) (+6) . . (Undo revision 3136117 by Ilovelydoodle (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 05:00, 1 July 2022 Ilovelydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,234 bytes) (-6) . . (Undo revision 3136126 by Wisiaszymia (talk)) (undo) (Tag: Undo)
- (cur | prev) ○ 05:00, 1 July 2022 Wisiaszymia (talk | contribs) . . (58,240 bytes) (+6) . . (Undo revision 3136117 by Ilovelydoodle (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 05:00, 1 July 2022 Ilovelydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,234 bytes) (-6) . . (Undo revision 3136124 by Wisiaszymia (talk)) (undo) (Tag: Undo)
- (cur | prev) ○ 05:00, 1 July 2022 Wisiaszymia (talk | contribs) . . (58,240 bytes) (+6) . . (Undo revision 3136117 by Ilovelydoodle (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:59, 1 July 2022 Ilovelydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,234 bytes) (-6) . . (Undo revision 3136122 by Wisiaszymia (talk)) (undo) (Tag: Undo)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:59, 1 July 2022 Wisiaszymia (talk | contribs) . . (58,240 bytes) (+6) . . (Undo revision 3136117 by Ilovelydoodle (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:58, 1 July 2022 Ilovelydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,234 bytes) (-6) . . (Undo revision 3136120 by Wisiaszymia (talk)) (undo) (Tag: Undo)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:58, 1 July 2022 Wisiaszymia (talk | contribs) . . (58,240 bytes) (+6) . . (Undo revision 3136117 by Ilovelydoodle (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)

- (cur | prev) ○ 04:58, 1 July 2022 Ilovelydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,234 bytes) (-6) . . (Undo revision 3136118 by Wisiaszymia (talk), if I'm blocked for ever then how am I editing?) (undo) (Tag: Undo)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:57, 1 July 2022 Wisiaszymia (talk | contribs) . . (58,240 bytes) (+6) . . (Undo revision 3136117 by Ilovelydoodle (talk)DUDE, U R BLOCKED FOREVER, DEAL WITH IT!) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:57, 1 July 2022 Ilovelydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,234 bytes) (-6) . . (Undo revision 3136116 by Wisiaszymia (talk), then maybe stop creating fake account there?) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:56, 1 July 2022 Wisiaszymia (talk | contribs) . . (58,240 bytes) (+6) . . (Undo revision 3136112 by Ilovelydoodle (talk)https://encyclopediadram'tica.online/User_talk:Ilovelydoodle your asshole iss raped too often!) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:52, 1 July 2022 Ilovelydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,234 bytes) (-6) . . (Reverted to revision 3136109 by Ilovelydoodle (talk): LTA:GRP (TwinkleGlobal)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:51, 1 July 2022 Wisiaszymia (talk | contribs) . . (58,240 bytes) (+5) . . (Undo revision 3136109 by Ilovelydoodle (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:51, 1 July 2022 Wisiaszymia (talk | contribs) . . (58,235 bytes) (+1) . . (VVKHYPOCRISY RULES OF VVKMORONS https://en.wikiquote.org/wiki/User_talk:Antandr's/Archive_1#Pope_Benedict_XVI) (undo) (Tag: Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:51, 1 July 2022 Ilovelydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,234 bytes) (-5) . . (Reverted to revision 3136105 by Ilovelydoodle (talk) (TwinkleGlobal)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:50, 1 July 2022 Wisiaszymia (talk | contribs) . . (58,239 bytes) (+5) . . (undo) (Tag: Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:49, 1 July 2022 Wisiaszymia (talk | contribs) . . (58,234 bytes) (-5) . . (Undo revision 3136106 by Wisiaszymia (talk)o sick SICK NASTY TALK PAGES OF BELOW ACCOUNTS, VVKHUGEPERVERTS~) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:47, 1 July 2022 Wisiaszymia (talk | contribs) . . (58,239 bytes) (+5) . . (encyclopediadram'tica.online/User:javaHurricane encyclopediadram'tica.online/User:ethanGaming7640 SHOVE IT DEEP!) (undo) (Tag: Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:47, 1 July 2022 Ilovelydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,234 bytes) (-7) . . (Undo revision 3136104 by Wisiaszymia (talk)) (undo) (Tag: Undo)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:45, 1 July 2022 Wisiaszymia (talk | contribs) . . (58,241 bytes) (+7) . . (Undo revision 3136102 by Ilovelydoodle (talk)o that nasty account IS ALSO AS REAL AS IT GETS HAHAAHHA! SPEND NIGHT KNOWING U LL NEVER REMOVE THEM!) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:44, 1 July 2022 Ilovelydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,234 bytes) (-7) . . (Undo revision 3136100 by Wisiaszymia (talk), "antandrus" on ED isn't a real account, most likely made by you) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:43, 1 July 2022 Wisiaszymia (talk | contribs) . . (58,241 bytes) (+7) . . (Undo revision 3136099 by Ilovelydoodle (talk)o no, its still blocked and forever more so, im looking at it and you are also suckpuppet of your fuckbuddy ant!) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:42, 1 July 2022 Ilovelydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,234 bytes) (-7) . . (Undo revision 3136097 by Wisiaszymia (talk), everyone with a functioning brain knows that account is fake) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:41, 1 July 2022 Wisiaszymia (talk | contribs) . . (58,241 bytes) (+7) . . (Undo revision 3136095 by Ilovelydoodle (talk)O IT HURTS I KNOW!) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:41, 1 July 2022 Ilovelydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,234 bytes) (-7) . . (Undo revision 3136093 by Wisiaszymia (talk), not a real account) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:39, 1 July 2022 Wisiaszymia (talk | contribs) . . (58,241 bytes) (+7) . . (Undo revision 3136090 by Ilovelydoodle (talk)encyclopediadram'tica.online/User:Ilovelydoodle) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:39, 1 July 2022 Ilovelydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,234 bytes) (-7) . . (Undo revision 3136088 by Wisiaszymia (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:39, 1 July 2022 Wisiaszymia (talk | contribs) . . (58,241 bytes) (+7) . . (Undo revision 3136087 by Ilovelydoodle (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:38, 1 July 2022 Ilovelydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,234 bytes) (-7) . . (Undo revision 3136086 by Wisiaszymia (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:38, 1 July 2022 Wisiaszymia (talk | contribs) . . (58,241 bytes) (+7) . . (Undo revision 3136085 by Ilovelydoodle (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:38, 1 July 2022 Ilovelydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,234 bytes) (-7) . . (Undo revision 3136084 by Wisiaszymia (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:36, 1 July 2022 Wisiaszymia (talk | contribs) . . (58,241 bytes) (+7) . . (Undo revision 3136082 by Ilovelydoodle (talk)hey u forgot to vandalize your bs!) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:36, 1 July 2022 Ilovelydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,234 bytes) (-7) . . (Reverted to revision 3133980 by EthanGaming7640 (talk) (TwinkleGlobal)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:34, 1 July 2022 Wisiaszymia (talk | contribs) . . (58,241 bytes) (-236) . . (Undo revision 3136071 by Ilovelydoodle (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:33, 1 July 2022 Ilovelydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,477 bytes) (+236) . . (Undo revision 3136067 by Wisiaszymia (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:32, 1 July 2022 Wisiaszymia (talk | contribs) . . (58,241 bytes) (-236) . . (Undo revision 3136065 by Ilovelydoodle (talk)){BLOODY ANTANDR'S BF VANDAL}} (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:30, 1 July 2022 Ilovelydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,477 bytes) (+236) . . (Undo revision 3136064 by Wisiaszymia (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)

- (cur | prev) ○ 04:30, 1 July 2022 Wisiaszymia (talk | contribs) . . (58,241 bytes) (-236) . . *(yes now revert so u can kill entire article again and o yea, jp2 died in year zero, how smart vvkrefuse r!)* (undo) (Tag: Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:27, 1 July 2022 Wisiaszymia (talk | contribs) . . (58,477 bytes) (+243) . . *(Undo revision 3136047 by Ilovemydoodle (talk))* (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:23, 1 July 2022 Ilovemydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,234 bytes) (-243) . . *(Undo revision 3136046 by Wisiaszymia (talk))* (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:22, 1 July 2022 Wisiaszymia (talk | contribs) . . (58,477 bytes) (+243) . . *(Undo revision 3136045 by Ilovemydoodle (talk) oh no u r still on ed/https://en.wikiquote.org/w/index.php?title=Wis%C5%82awa_Szyborska&diff=3007433&oldid=3007432 antandr's never heard about commas, but he will bitch about it alright)* (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:20, 1 July 2022 Ilovemydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,234 bytes) (-243) . . *(Undo revision 3136044 by Wisiaszymia (talk))* (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:17, 1 July 2022 Wisiaszymia (talk | contribs) . . (58,477 bytes) (+243) . . *(Undo revision 3133980 by EthanGaming7640 (talk)so what did u vvkrejects really "delete" just go on archive.is put in 500 edit history and all is there u ll never touch LOL IN YO FACES~!)* (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 12:49, 25 June 2022 EthanGaming7640 (talk | contribs) . . (58,234 bytes) (-243) . . *(Reverted to revision 3124448 by GreenMeansGo (talk): Lta (TwinkleGlobal))* (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 03:11, 25 June 2022 Szymwisława (talk | contribs) . . (58,477 bytes) (+5) . . *(edit summary removed)* (undo) (Tag: Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 03:10, 25 June 2022 Szymwisława (talk | contribs) . . (58,472 bytes) (+238) . . *(edit summary removed)* (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 10:13, 9 June 2022 GreenMeansGo (talk | contribs) m . . (58,234 bytes) (-11) . . *(Reverted edit by Wislawaszym (talk • contributions) to last version by UDSScott)* (Tag: Rollback)
- (cur | prev) ○ 09:08, 9 June 2022 Wislawaszym (talk | contribs) . . (58,245 bytes) (+1) . . *(edit summary removed)* (Tag: Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 09:06, 9 June 2022 Wislawaszym (talk | contribs) . . (58,244 bytes) (+1) . . *(edit summary removed)* (Tag: Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 09:05, 9 June 2022 Wislawaszym (talk | contribs) . . (58,243 bytes) (+4) . . *(edit summary removed)* (Tags: Reverted, Disambiguation links)
- (cur | prev) ○ 08:59, 9 June 2022 Wislawaszym (talk | contribs) . . (58,239 bytes) (+5) . . *(edit summary removed)* (Tag: Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 14:19, 18 May 2022 UDSScott (talk | contribs) . . (58,234 bytes) (-238) . . *(removed prod tag - surely there are better ways to handle vandalism of such a notable figure's page)* (undo) (Tags: Manual revert, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:51, 18 May 2022 Ilovemydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,472 bytes) (+267) . . *(Undo revision 3114307 by Georgefightstotheverylastsecond (talk))* (undo)

(Tags: Undo, Reverted)

- (cur | prev) ○ 04:49, 18 May 2022 Georgefightstotheverylastsecond (talk | contribs) . . (58,205 bytes) (-267) . . *(Undo revision 3114306 by Ilovemydoodle (talk)https://en.wikiquote.org/wiki/User_talk:Ant/////#Pope_Benedict_XVI_o_yea?)* (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:48, 18 May 2022 Ilovemydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,472 bytes) (+267) . . *(Undo revision 3114305 by Georgefightstotheverylastsecond (talk), please get help)* (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:47, 18 May 2022 Georgefightstotheverylastsecond (talk | contribs) . . (58,205 bytes) (-267) . . *(Undo revision 3114302 by Ilovemydoodle (talk) yea thanx a lot for the fodder, its priceless lol, i did not have so much fun since 2005 on WMFstu*idity@!)* (undo) (Tag: Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:45, 18 May 2022 Ilovemydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,472 bytes) (+213) . . *(Undo revision 3114300 by Georgefightstotheverylastsecond (talk))* (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:44, 18 May 2022 Georgefightstotheverylastsecond (talk | contribs) . . (58,259 bytes) (-213) . . *(yea bias and stupidity from vandals, not me!)* (undo) (Tag: Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:42, 18 May 2022 Ilovemydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,472 bytes) (+181) . . (undo) (Tag: Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:42, 18 May 2022 Ilovemydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,291 bytes) (+35) . . *(Undo revision 3114295 by Georgefightstotheverylastsecond (talk))* (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:42, 18 May 2022 Georgefightstotheverylastsecond (talk | contribs) . . (58,256 bytes) (-35) . . (undo) (Tag: Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:41, 18 May 2022 Ilovemydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,291 bytes) (+57) . . (undo) (Tag: Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:40, 18 May 2022 Antandrus (talk | contribs) . . (58,234 bytes) (+35) . . *(Undo revision 3114290 by Georgefightstotheverylastsecond (talk) shaddup)* (undo) (Tag: Undo)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:40, 18 May 2022 Georgefightstotheverylastsecond (talk | contribs) . . (58,199 bytes) (-35) . . *(Undo revision 3114289 by Ilovemydoodle (talk)Ilovemydoodle u will forever regret your vvkhypocritical decisions, remember this day punk!)* (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:37, 18 May 2022 Ilovemydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,234 bytes) (+35) . . *(Undo revision 3114288 by Georgefightstotheverylastsecond (talk))* (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:36, 18 May 2022 Georgefightstotheverylastsecond (talk | contribs) . . (58,199 bytes) (-35) . . *(LTAs!)* (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:35, 18 May 2022 Antandrus (talk | contribs) . . (58,234 bytes) (+35) . . *(Undo revision 3114286 by Georgefightstotheverylastsecond (talk))* (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:35, 18 May 2022 Georgefightstotheverylastsecond (talk | contribs) . . (58,199 bytes) (-35) . . *(Undo revision 3114285 by Ilovemydoodle*

(talk) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)

- (cur | prev) ○ 04:35, 18 May 2022 Ilovemydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,234 bytes) (+35) . . (Undo revision 3114283 by Georgefightstotheverylastsecond (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:34, 18 May 2022 Georgefightstotheverylastsecond (talk | contribs) . . (58,199 bytes) (-35) . . (HERE TO BE MORE VVKHYPOCRITE DELETE DATES U APPROVED ON MAY 7, ALL MUST GO THEN, HAHAAAA) (undo) (Tag: Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:32, 18 May 2022 Antandrus (talk | contribs) . . (58,234 bytes) (-5) . . (Undo revision 3114280 by Georgefightstotheverylastsecond (talk) George is having a rough night) (undo) (Tag: Undo)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:32, 18 May 2022 Georgefightstotheverylastsecond (talk | contribs) . . (58,239 bytes) (+5) . . (Undo revision 3114279 by Ilovemydoodle (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:32, 18 May 2022 Ilovemydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,234 bytes) (-5) . . (Undo revision 3114278 by Georgefightstotheverylastsecond (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:31, 18 May 2022 Georgefightstotheverylastsecond (talk | contribs) . . (58,239 bytes) (+5) . . (DEFY THE GRAMMAR AND TOMORROW YOU WILL BE IN MEDIA, ALL IS SAVED, THANK FOR THE FODDER U REALLY MADE MY 2022, KEEP ON NOW SUCKING ANT'S DICK!) (undo) (Tags: Manual revert, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:30, 18 May 2022 Ilovemydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,234 bytes) (-5) . . (Undo revision 3114275 by Georgefightstotheverylastsecond (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:30, 18 May 2022 Georgefightstotheverylastsecond (talk | contribs) . . (58,239 bytes) (+5) . . (here defy english grammer u piece of shit and ethanGamin7640 PAVLOV ant ferien UDScott javaHurricane et al keep it up www.google.com/search?q=grammar+full+year+must+be+written) (undo) (Tags: Manual revert, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:27, 18 May 2022 Ilovemydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,234 bytes) (-5) . . (Undo revision 3114263 by Georgefightstotheverylastsecond (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:24, 18 May 2022 Georgefightstotheverylastsecond (talk | contribs) . . (58,239 bytes) (+5) . . (Undo revision 3114261 by Ilovemydoodle (talk))die, i swear u r my mortal enemy, now i will war edit until they block me and i win again, u r evil man, also u sinned and believe lies but u will not be forgiven, ever!) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:23, 18 May 2022 Ilovemydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,234 bytes) (-5) . . (Undo revision 3114260 by Georgefightstotheverylastsecond (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:22, 18 May 2022 Georgefightstotheverylastsecond (talk | contribs) . . (58,239 bytes) (+5) . . (Undo revision 3114258 by Ilovemydoodle (talk))Ilovemydoodle u made deadly enemy u will go down with ant, u do nothing but show how stupid u r so either put full date or delete it as it does not make sense, i can

show you emails how he is stalking our family but u ll still believe him at any rate u made your choice as ant made me many enemies that will go down thru court order!) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)

- (cur | prev) ○ 04:21, 18 May 2022 Ilovemydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,234 bytes) (-5) . . (Undo revision 3114256 by Georgefightstotheverylastsecond (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:20, 18 May 2022 Georgefightstotheverylastsecond (talk | contribs) . . (58,239 bytes) (+5) . . (Undo revision 3114254 by Ilovemydoodle (talk))u listened to ant, but check all grammar sources, nothing to do with elegancy but correct grammar how year should be written u utm*st fucking reject@) (undo) (Tags: Manual revert, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:19, 18 May 2022 Antandrus (talk | contribs) m . . (58,234 bytes) (0) . . (consistent date format (this page uses dmy or dm - European standard)) (undo) (Tags: Manual revert, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:18, 18 May 2022 Ilovemydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,234 bytes) (-5) . . (Undo revision 3114253 by Georgefightstotheverylastsecond (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:17, 18 May 2022 Georgefightstotheverylastsecond (talk | contribs) . . (58,239 bytes) (+5) . . (wow thats pretty good first corrected date now killed it like ant when he claims rocky marciano is 11-3 with ferien SHB2000 way to go, against wikihypocrisy proven supreme https://simple.wikipedia.org/w/index.php?title=Rocky_Marciano&diff=7777653&oldid=7736592) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:16, 18 May 2022 Ilovemydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,234 bytes) (-5) . . (undo) (Tag: Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:11, 18 May 2022 Ilovemydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,239 bytes) (-1) . . (Undo revision 3114247 by Georgefightstotheverylastsecond (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:10, 18 May 2022 Georgefightstotheverylastsecond (talk | contribs) . . (58,240 bytes) (+1) . . (Undo revision 3114246 by Ilovemydoodle (talk))yup thats what wikiphedoia stands for, total vvkhypocrisy vvkarrogance vvkstu*idity vkcontradictions vvkignorance etc, thanx for the fodder, you made my 2022, my edits Ilovedoodle approved 3x!) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:09, 18 May 2022 Ilovemydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,239 bytes) (-1) . . (Undo revision 3114245 by Georgefightstotheverylastsecond (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:08, 18 May 2022 Georgefightstotheverylastsecond (talk | contribs) . . (58,240 bytes) (+1) . . (Ilovemydoodle fuck u!) (undo) (Tags: Manual revert, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:08, 18 May 2022 Ilovemydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,239 bytes) (-1) . . (Undo revision 3114243 by Georgefightstotheverylastsecond (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:07, 18 May 2022 Georgefightstotheverylastsecond (talk | contribs) . . (58,240 bytes) (+1) . . (laughing straight into your vkrejects faces HAHAAAAHAHAHAHAHA PAUSE FOR BREATH HAHAAAAHAHAHAHAH KEEP ON

KILLING DATES, SO JP2 DIED ON APRIL 2 IN YEAR ZERO HAHHAHHHAHA!~
(undo) (Tags: Manual revert, Reverted)

- (cur | prev) ○ 04:06, 18 May 2022 Ilovemydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,239 bytes) (+5) . . (Fixed dates (not trying to help GRP)) (undo) (Tags: Manual revert, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:04, 18 May 2022 Antandrus (talk | contribs) . . (58,234 bytes) (-5) . . (Undo revision 3114235 by Georgefightstotheverylastsecond (talk) George needs to take his pills) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:02, 18 May 2022 Georgefightstotheverylastsecond (talk | contribs) . . (58,239 bytes) (+5) . . (revert it my mission done Ilovemydoodle approved benedict xvi edit twice/so its double martini victory for me https://en.wikiquote.org/w/index.php?title=Pope_Benedict_XVI&action=edit&undoafter=3111181&undo=3111454 en.wikiquote.org/wiki/User_talk:Ant.....#Pope_Benedict_XVI xahlee.info/w/do_not_donate_to_Wikipedia.html ritualabuse.us/riLtualabuse/articles/wikipedia-has-a-long-history-of-problems/ all so true theatlantic.com/technology/archive/2015/10/how-wikipedia-is-hostile-to-women/411619/) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 11:00, 17 May 2022 GreenMeansGo (talk | contribs) m . . (58,234 bytes) (-5) . . (Reverted edit by Antandrudavid (talk • contributions) to last version by Ferien) (Tags: Rollback, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ ~~10:58, 17 May 2022 {username removed}~~ . . (58,239 bytes) (-1) . . ~~{edit summary removed}~~ (Tag: Manual revert)
- (cur | prev) ○ ~~10:57, 17 May 2022 {username removed}~~ . . (58,240 bytes) (+1) . . ~~{edit summary removed}~~ (Tag: Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ ~~10:55, 17 May 2022 {username removed}~~ . . (58,239 bytes) (+5) . . ~~{edit summary removed}~~ (Tag: Undo)
- (cur | prev) ○ 05:53, 17 May 2022 Ferien (talk | contribs) m . . (58,234 bytes) (-10) . . (Reverted edit by Mightygog (talk • contributions) to last version by Antandrus) (Tags: Rollback, Mobile edit, Mobile web edit, Advanced mobile edit)
- (cur | prev) ○ ~~05:32, 17 May 2022 {username removed}~~ . . (58,244 bytes) (+1) . . ~~{edit summary removed}~~ (Tag: Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ ~~05:30, 17 May 2022 {username removed}~~ . . (58,243 bytes) (+4) . . ~~{edit summary removed}~~ (Tags: Reverted, Disambiguation links)
- (cur | prev) ○ ~~05:20, 17 May 2022 {username removed}~~ . . (58,239 bytes) (+5) . . ~~{edit summary removed}~~ (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:43, 13 May 2022 Antandrus (talk | contribs) . . (58,234 bytes) (-5) . . (Undo revision 3111748 by Javantdeath (talk) Ljupco, you're making that funny noise again) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ ~~04:42, 13 May 2022 {username removed}~~ . . (58,239 bytes) (+5) . . ~~{edit summary removed}~~ (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:41, 13 May 2022 Fehufanga (talk | contribs) m . . (58,234 bytes) (-5) . . (Undid edits by Javantdeath (talk) to last version by Antandrus) (Tags: Undo, Reverted, SWViewer [1.4])

- (cur | prev) ○ ~~04:41, 13 May 2022 {username removed}~~ . . (58,239 bytes) (+5) . . ~~{edit summary removed}~~ (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:10, 13 May 2022 Antandrus (talk | contribs) . . (58,234 bytes) (-5) . . (Undo revision 3111722 by Javantdeath (talk) Ljupco, you've been stalking me for 15 years, stop lying - rrv) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ ~~04:08, 13 May 2022 {username removed}~~ . . (58,239 bytes) (+5) . . ~~{edit summary removed}~~ (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:07, 13 May 2022 Antandrus (talk | contribs) . . (58,234 bytes) (-5) . . (Undo revision 3111719 by Javantdeath (talk) WMF-banned stalker and pest) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ ~~04:05, 13 May 2022 {username removed}~~ . . (58,239 bytes) (+5) . . ~~{edit summary removed}~~ (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 15:28, 12 May 2022 UDScott (talk | contribs) m . . (58,234 bytes) (0) . . (Protected "Pope Benedict XVI": Excessive vandalism ([Edit=Allow only autoconfirmed users] (expires 15:28, 12 August 2022 (UTC)) [Move=Allow only autoconfirmed users] (expires 15:28, 12 August 2022 (UTC)))) (undo)
- (cur | prev) ○ 14:30, 12 May 2022 EthanGaming7640 (talk | contribs) . . (58,234 bytes) (-5) . . (Reverted to revision 3111178 by 154.179.196.208 (talk) (TwinkleGlobal)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 15:38, 11 May 2022 154.179.196.208 (talk) . . (58,239 bytes) (+5) . . (Undo revision 3111178 by 154.179.196.208 (talk) LOL WOW thanx for making my 2022 again! now do null edit!!) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 15:37, 11 May 2022 154.179.196.208 (talk) . . (58,234 bytes) (-5) . . (Undo revision 3111155 by Ilovemydoodle (talk) Ilovemydoodle is the only person here who somewhat makes sense and 2005 is needed, goes to show how you are all so fucked up!) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 14:22, 11 May 2022 Ilovemydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,239 bytes) (+5) . . (Added year to date) (undo) (Tags: Manual revert, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 13:11, 11 May 2022 EthanGaming7640 (talk | contribs) . . (58,234 bytes) (-5) . . (Undo revision 3111100 by 107.77.208.211 (talk): banned users - and you are a banned user - are not allowed to edit, anywhere, ever, you cannot change that.) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 09:28, 11 May 2022 107.77.208.211 (talk) . . (58,239 bytes) (+5) . . (Date must be complete, learn the basics!Undo revision 3111081 by Ferien (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 05:50, 11 May 2022 Ferien (talk | contribs) m . . (58,234 bytes) (-5) . . (Reverted edit by 197.38.9.213 (talk • contributions) to last version by Antandrus) (undo) (Tags: Rollback, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:52, 11 May 2022 197.38.9.213 (talk) . . (58,239 bytes) (+5) . . (care*r st*iker ant-stn see links below) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 04:19, 11 May 2022 Antandrus (talk | contribs) . . (58,234 bytes) (-5) . . (WMF-banned pest) (undo) (Tags: Manual revert, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 03:42, 11 May 2022 156.193.118.171 (talk) . . (58,239 bytes) (+1) . . (Undo revision 3111069 by 156.193.118.171 (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Manual revert,

- Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 03:40, 11 May 2022 156.193.118.171 (talk) . . (58,238 bytes) (+4) . . (Undo revision 3110484 by Ilovemydoodle (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
 - (cur | prev) ○ 10:06, 10 May 2022 Ilovemydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,234 bytes) (-4) . . (Undo revision 3109341 by 81.9.194.19 (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
 - (cur | prev) ○ 04:22, 8 May 2022 81.9.194.19 (talk) . . (58,238 bytes) (+4) . . (Undo revision 3109340 by 77.229.151.146 (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
 - (cur | prev) ○ 04:21, 8 May 2022 77.229.151.146 (talk) . . (58,234 bytes) (-4) . . (Undo revision 3109320 by 77.229.151.146 (talk)ferien well known lta blatant vandal archive.is/UYNWJ wikipediasucks.co/forum/viewtopic.php%3Ff=10%26t=1333 antandrus/ferien et al intentional mistakes archive.ph/wJVor:) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
 - (cur | prev) ○ 03:57, 8 May 2022 77.229.151.146 (talk) . . (58,238 bytes) (+4) . . (Undo revision 3109319 by Antandrus (talk) its time for stalker to meet he parole officer in one hour and he will vomit im still here and my ver stays until ferien moron proves antandrus how right he is!) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
 - (cur | prev) ○ 03:55, 8 May 2022 Antandrus (talk | contribs) . . (58,234 bytes) (-4) . . (Ljupco, kindly go away) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
 - (cur | prev) ○ 03:54, 8 May 2022 95.23.81.128 (talk) . . (58,238 bytes) (+4) . . (so benedick i came back to live? revert this too please so more wikistupidity is shown what wikimedia foundation stands for = ABSOLUTE SHIT!) (undo) (Tag: Reverted)
 - (cur | prev) ○ 03:50, 8 May 2022 95.23.81.128 (talk) . . (58,234 bytes) (-6) . . (Undo revision 3109311 by 95.23.81.128 (talk)now make sure u r good wikilosers and do null edit so you make my 2022 again!) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
 - (cur | prev) ○ 03:49, 8 May 2022 95.23.81.128 (talk) . . (58,240 bytes) (+6) . . (Undo revision 3109309 by 95.23.81.128 (talk)"banned" must be inocrrect 24 7 and duh how stupid ferien and antandrus look, than for making my 2022!) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
 - (cur | prev) ○ 03:49, 8 May 2022 95.23.81.128 (talk) . . (58,234 bytes) (-6) . . (so john paul did not die on april 2 2005, im reverting to last version since im banned") (undo) (Tags: Manual revert, Reverted)
 - (cur | prev) ○ 03:47, 8 May 2022 95.23.81.128 (talk) . . (58,240 bytes) (+1) . . (lol in your fucking faces also ethanGaming7640, javaHurricane, all adminisdtrators, thanx for reverting antandrus LTA jerkoff!) (undo) (Tag: Reverted)
 - (cur | prev) ○ 03:44, 8 May 2022 95.23.81.128 (talk) . . (58,239 bytes) (+5) . . (ferien youu are total moron, banned my ass, you and antandrus need to be banned, what you reverted is like null edit, duh, so "banned's" user is proen is no vandal but you and antandrus are!) (undo) (Tag: Reverted)
 - (cur | prev) ○ 23:10, 7 May 2022 ShakespeareFan00 (talk | contribs) .m . . (58,234 bytes) (+1) . . (undo)
 - (cur | prev) ○ 22:44, 7 May 2022 ShakespeareFan00 (talk | contribs) .m . . (58,233 bytes) (+11) . . (undo)
 - (cur | prev) ○ 22:41, 7 May 2022 ShakespeareFan00 (talk | contribs) .m . . (58,222 bytes) (+33) . . (undo)
 - (cur | prev) ○ 19:25, 7 May 2022 Ferien (talk | contribs) .m . . (58,189 bytes) (-3) . . (no reason for date to be mm/dd instead of dd/mm (diffedit)) (undo)
 - (cur | prev) ○ 19:24, 7 May 2022 Ilovemydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,192 bytes) (+35) . . (Added date information) (undo) (Tag: Undo)
 - (cur | prev) ○ 19:16, 7 May 2022 Ferien (talk | contribs) . . (58,157 bytes) (-35) . . (Reverted 1 edit by Ilovemydoodle: Antandrus was reverting a WMF-banned editor and so there should be explanation for adding back edits from someone who is WMF-banned. Also, there is no reason for the dates to be changed (TWGlobal)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
 - (cur | prev) ○ 17:10, 7 May 2022 Ilovemydoodle (talk | contribs) . . (58,192 bytes) (+35) . . (Undo revision 3108715 by Antandrus (talk) and reformatted dates) (undo) (Tag: Reverted)
 - (cur | prev) ○ 04:26, 7 May 2022 Antandrus (talk | contribs) . . (58,157 bytes) (-32) . . (Undo revision 3108713 by 107.77.210.71 (talk) WMF-banned pest) (undo) (Tag: Undo)
 - (cur | prev) ○ 04:20, 7 May 2022 107.77.210.71 (talk) . . (58,189 bytes) (+32) . . (Duh Itas!Undo revision 3096188 by EthanGaming7640 (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
 - (cur | prev) ○ 15:51, 6 April 2022 EthanGaming7640 (talk | contribs) . . (58,157 bytes) (-32) . . (Undo revision 3096180 by 186.108.182.199 (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
 - (cur | prev) ○ 15:50, 6 April 2022 UDScott (talk | contribs) .m . . (58,189 bytes) (0) . . (Protected "Pope Benedict XVI" ([Edit=Allow only autoconfirmed users] (expires 15:50, 6 May 2022 (UTC))) [Move=Allow only autoconfirmed users] (expires 15:50, 6 May 2022 (UTC)))) (undo)
 - (cur | prev) ○ 15:39, 6 April 2022 186.108.182.199 (talk) . . (58,189 bytes) (+32) . . (Undo revision 3096175 by EthanGaming7640 (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
 - (cur | prev) ○ 15:28, 6 April 2022 EthanGaming7640 (talk | contribs) . . (58,157 bytes) (-32) . . (undo) (Tags: Manual revert, Reverted, 2017 source edit)
 - (cur | prev) ○ 15:17, 6 April 2022 186.108.182.199 (talk) . . (58,189 bytes) (+32) . . (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
 - (cur | prev) ○ 15:14, 6 April 2022 Antandrus (talk | contribs) . . (58,157 bytes) (-32) . . (Undo revision 3096162 by 186.108.182.199 (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
 - (cur | prev) ○ 15:10, 6 April 2022 186.108.182.199 (talk) . . (58,189 bytes) (+32) . . (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
 - (cur | prev) ○ 15:03, 6 April 2022 Antandrus (talk | contribs) . . (58,157 bytes) (-32) . . (Foundation-banned pest - go away ffs) (undo) (Tags: Manual revert, Reverted)
 - (cur | prev) ○ 14:55, 6 April 2022 196.170.39.95 (talk) . . (58,189 bytes) (+11) . . (undo) (Tag: Reverted)
 - (cur | prev) ○ 14:54, 6 April 2022 196.170.39.95 (talk) . . (58,178 bytes) (+21) . . (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)

- (cur | prev) ○ 14:53, 6 April 2022 Antandrus (talk | contribs) . . (58,157 bytes) (-21) . . (Undo revision 3096150 by 196.170.39.95 (talk) yeah, that "anybody can edit" thing) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 14:48, 6 April 2022 196.170.39.95 (talk) . . (58,178 bytes) (+21) . . ~~{edit summary removed}~~ (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 14:41, 6 April 2022 Antandrus (talk | contribs) . . (58,157 bytes) (-21) . . (Undo revision 3096143 by 154.68.5.45 (talk) Ljupco get a job or something) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 14:41, 6 April 2022 154.68.5.45 (talk) . . (58,178 bytes) (+21) . . (Undo revision 3096142 by EthanGaming7640 (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 14:39, 6 April 2022 EthanGaming7640 (talk | contribs) . . (58,157 bytes) (-21) . . (Undo revision 3096138 by 154.68.5.45 (talk) do you realize what you are doing is illegal? you can and did get punished for this.Undo revision 3096138 by 154.68.5.45 (talk) do you realize what you are doing is illegal? you can and did get punished for this.) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 14:32, 6 April 2022 154.68.5.45 (talk) . . (58,178 bytes) (+21) . . ~~{edit summary removed}~~ (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 14:26, 6 April 2022 EthanGaming7640 (talk | contribs) . . (58,157 bytes) (-21) . . ~~{edit summary removed}~~ (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 14:25, 6 April 2022 154.160.4.181 (talk) . . (58,178 bytes) (+21) . . (Undo revision 3096119 by EthanGaming7640 (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 14:18, 6 April 2022 EthanGaming7640 (talk | contribs) m . . (58,157 bytes) (-21) . . (Reverted edit by 156.207.206.64 (talk • contributions) to last version by EthanGaming7640) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 14:12, 6 April 2022 156.207.206.64 (talk) . . (58,178 bytes) (+21) . . (Undo revision 3096112 by EthanGaming7640 (talk) ok bitch, its full scale war outside of wikishittia where your power and all the other losers below et al ends!) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 14:10, 6 April 2022 EthanGaming7640 (talk | contribs) m . . (58,157 bytes) (-21) . . (Reverted edit by 156.207.206.64 (talk • contributions) to last version by EthanGaming7640) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 14:10, 6 April 2022 156.207.206.64 (talk) . . (58,178 bytes) (+21) . . ~~{edit summary removed}~~ (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 14:08, 6 April 2022 EthanGaming7640 (talk | contribs) . . (58,157 bytes) (-21) . . (Undid revision 3096105 by 156.207.206.64 (talk) ha my account has a strong password! you can never log into it! https://www.yout ube.com/watch?v=a6pbjksYUHY) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 14:05, 6 April 2022 156.207.206.64 (talk) . . (58,178 bytes) (+21) . . (Undo revision 3096097 by EthanGaming7640 (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 13:06, 6 April 2022 EthanGaming7640 (talk | contribs) m . . (58,157 bytes) (-21) . . (Reverted edit by 94.21.158.11 (talk • contributions) to last version by EthanGaming7640) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 05:53, 6 April 2022 94.21.158.11 (talk) . . (58,178 bytes) (+21) . . (Undo revision 3095965 by EthanGaming7640 (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 00:00, 6 April 2022 EthanGaming7640 (talk | contribs) m . . (58,157 bytes) (-21) . . (Reverted edit by 197.133.156.238 (talk • contributions) to last version by EthanGaming7640) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 23:52, 5 April 2022 197.133.156.238 (talk) . . (58,178 bytes) (+21) . . (Undo revision 3095961 by EthanGaming7640 (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 23:51, 5 April 2022 EthanGaming7640 (talk | contribs) . . (58,157 bytes) (-21) . . (Undo revision 3095960 by 197.133.156.238 (talk) stop it. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=zrKqRp3u5jM) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 23:50, 5 April 2022 197.133.156.238 (talk) . . (58,178 bytes) (+21) . . ~~{edit summary removed}~~ (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 23:49, 5 April 2022 EthanGaming7640 (talk | contribs) m . . (58,157 bytes) (-21) . . (Reverted edit by 197.133.156.238 (talk • contributions) to last version by EthanGaming7640) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 23:49, 5 April 2022 197.133.156.238 (talk) . . (58,178 bytes) (+21) . . (Undo revision 3095956 by EthanGaming7640 (talk)FUCK YOU!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 23:44, 5 April 2022 EthanGaming7640 (talk | contribs) . . (58,157 bytes) (-21) . . (Give up. You can never get your way. If you stop, you, me, Antandrus, JavaHurricane, Ferien, and many others will be happier. So please stop. NOW. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=LWErcuHm_C4) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 23:42, 5 April 2022 197.62.44.114 (talk) . . (58,178 bytes) (+21) . . ~~{edit summary removed}~~ (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 23:38, 5 April 2022 EthanGaming7640 (talk | contribs) . . (58,157 bytes) (-21) . . (Undo revision 3095949 by 197.62.44.114 (talk) please say this: https://youtube.com/watch?v=llqWTJGUFeE) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 23:34, 5 April 2022 197.62.44.114 (talk) . . (58,178 bytes) (+21) . . (Undo revision 3095947 by EthanGaming7640 (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 23:32, 5 April 2022 45.247.69.97 (talk) . . (58,157 bytes) (+1) . . ~~{edit summary removed}~~ (undo)
- (cur | prev) ○ 23:31, 5 April 2022 EthanGaming7640 (talk | contribs) m . . (58,156 bytes) (-21) . . (Reverted edit by 45.247.69.97 (talk • contributions) to last version by Antandrus) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 23:30, 5 April 2022 45.247.69.97 (talk) . . (58,177 bytes) (+21) . . (TALK ABOUT WIKISHITA REGARDS FOR OTHERS!In a world threatened by sinister and indiscriminate forms of violence, the unified voice of religious people urges nations and communities to resolve conflicts through peaceful means and with full regard for human dignity.) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 23:29, 5 April 2022 Antandrus (talk | contribs) . . (58,156 bytes) (-21) . . (Undo revision 3095943 by 45.247.69.97 (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 23:28, 5 April 2022 45.247.69.97 (talk) . . (58,177 bytes) (+21) . . (Undo revision 3095941 by EthanGaming7640 (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 23:28, 5 April 2022 Antandrus (talk | contribs) . . (58,156 bytes) (+1) . . (null edit for edit summary to LTA - Ljupco, you are banned by the Foundation and may not edit, not here, not anywhere and the content of your edits is irrelevant - but

even if you weren't banned, that *still* would be an inappropriate level of detail for the lede) (undo)

- (cur | prev) ○ 23:28, 5 April 2022 EthanGaming7640 (talk | contribs) ᵐ . . (58,155 bytes) (-21) . . (Reverted edit by 45.247.69.97 (talk • contributions) to last version by Antandrus) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 23:28, 5 April 2022 45.247.69.97 (talk) . . (58,176 bytes) (+21) . . (BLA BLA BLA BS LTA!) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 23:26, 5 April 2022 Antandrus (talk | contribs) . . (58,155 bytes) (-21) . . (Undo revision 3095934 by 45.247.69.97 (talk) Ljupco, you are banned by the Foundation and may not edit, not here, not anywhere and the content of your edits is irrelevant - but even if you weren) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 23:25, 5 April 2022 45.247.69.97 (talk) . . (58,176 bytes) (+21) . . (Undo revision 3095931 by EthanGaming7640 (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 23:20, 5 April 2022 EthanGaming7640 (talk | contribs) ᵐ . . (58,155 bytes) (-21) . . (Reverted edit by 217.54.86.9 (talk • contributions) to last version by EthanGaming7640) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 23:20, 5 April 2022 217.54.86.9 (talk) . . (58,176 bytes) (+21) . . (Undo revision 3095924 by EthanGaming7640 (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 23:14, 5 April 2022 EthanGaming7640 (talk | contribs) ᵐ . . (58,155 bytes) (-21) . . (Reverted edit by 217.54.41.65 (talk • contributions) to last version by Antandrus) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 23:10, 5 April 2022 217.54.41.65 (talk) . . (58,176 bytes) (+21) . . (edit-summary-removed) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 20:33, 5 April 2022 Antandrus (talk | contribs) . . (58,155 bytes) (-21) . . (Undo revision 3095853 by 154.181.212.135 (talk) ban evasion) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 20:13, 5 April 2022 154.181.212.135 (talk) . . (58,176 bytes) (+21) . . (Undo revision 3095845 by EthanGaming7640 (talk)LTA!) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 19:01, 5 April 2022 EthanGaming7640 (talk | contribs) ᵐ . . (58,155 bytes) (-21) . . (Reverted edit by 156.204.211.244 (talk • contributions) to last version by EthanGaming7640) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 18:35, 5 April 2022 156.204.211.244 (talk) . . (58,176 bytes) (+21) . . (edit-summary-removed) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 18:28, 5 April 2022 EthanGaming7640 (talk | contribs) . . (58,155 bytes) (-21) . . (Undo revision 3095830 by 190.232.136.163 (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 18:27, 5 April 2022 190.232.136.163 (talk) . . (58,176 bytes) (+21) . . (edit-summary-removed) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 18:15, 5 April 2022 Antandrus (talk | contribs) . . (58,155 bytes) (-21) . . (Undo revision 3095828 by 196.221.42.250 (talk) "banned" means "no editing, no exceptions") (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 18:12, 5 April 2022 196.221.42.250 (talk) . . (58,176 bytes) (+21) . . (LTA!) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)

- (cur | prev) ○ 17:44, 5 April 2022 Antandrus (talk | contribs) . . (58,155 bytes) (-21) . . (Undo revision 3095806 by 41.140.118.75 (talk) WMF ban evasion - go away) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 17:14, 5 April 2022 41.140.118.75 (talk) . . (58,176 bytes) (+21) . . (LTA!) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 17:04, 5 April 2022 Antandrus (talk | contribs) . . (58,155 bytes) (-21) . . (WMF-banned pest) (undo) (Tags: Manual revert, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 16:58, 5 April 2022 187.213.189.27 (talk) . . (58,176 bytes) (+9) . . (undo) (Tag: Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 16:55, 5 April 2022 83.176.174.96 (talk) . . (58,167 bytes) (+12) . . (undo) (Tag: Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 11:46, 22 March 2022 Superpes15 (talk | contribs) . . (58,155 bytes) (-6) . . (Reverted to revision 3089467 by NguoiDungKhongDinhDanh (talk): Complete rb (TwinkleGlobal)) (undo) (Tag: Undo)
- (cur | prev) ○ 11:45, 22 March 2022 Superpes15 (talk | contribs) ᵐ . . (58,161 bytes) (+6) . . (Reverted edit by Gdariana Gdark (talk • contributions) to last version by 188.54.170.97) (undo) (Tags: Rollback, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 11:36, 22 March 2022 Gdariana Gdark (talk | contribs) . . (58,155 bytes) (-6) . . (JAK MAWIAŁ JAN PAPIERZ) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 11:34, 22 March 2022 Gdariana Gdark (talk | contribs) . . (58,161 bytes) (+6) . . (JAK MAWIAŁ JAN PAPIERZ) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 11:34, 22 March 2022 Gdariana Gdark (talk | contribs) . . (58,155 bytes) (-6) . . (JAK MAWIAŁ JAN PAPIERZ) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 07:42, 22 March 2022 188.54.170.97 (talk) . . (58,161 bytes) (+6) . . (edit-summary-removed) (undo) (Tag: Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 07:41, 22 March 2022 NguoiDungKhongDinhDanh (talk | contribs) ᵐ . . (58,155 bytes) (-5) . . (Undid edits by 188.54.170.97 (talk) to last version by Ferien) (undo) (Tags: Undo, SWViewer [1.4])
- (cur | prev) ○ 07:40, 22 March 2022 188.54.170.97 (talk) . . (58,160 bytes) (+5) . . (Undo revision 3089319 by Ferien (talk)according to qikiquote morons this is not roman churchs, greaet!) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 21:57, 21 March 2022 Ferien (talk | contribs) ᵐ . . (58,155 bytes) (-5) . . (Reverted edit by 167.57.5.46 (talk • contributions) to last version by Antandrus) (undo) (Tags: Rollback, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 21:55, 21 March 2022 167.57.5.46 (talk) . . (58,160 bytes) (+5) . . (edit-summary-removed) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 21:50, 21 March 2022 Antandrus (talk | contribs) . . (58,155 bytes) (-5) . . (Undo revision 3089312 by 41.36.130.231 (talk) "banned" means "no editing") (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 21:49, 21 March 2022 41.36.130.231 (talk) . . (58,160 bytes) (+5) . . (undo) (Tag: Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ 10:52, 5 September 2021 86.147.52.100 (talk) . . (58,155 bytes) (+468) . . (→2007) (undo)

- (cur | prev) ○ [22:19, 27 August 2021](#) [UDScott](#) (talk | contribs) .. (57,687 bytes) (+247) .. (undo)
- (cur | prev) ○ [21:37, 27 August 2021](#) [Kihti-Samuli](#) (talk | contribs) .. (57,440 bytes) (+98) .. (undo)
- (cur | prev) ○ [21:35, 27 August 2021](#) [Kihti-Samuli](#) (talk | contribs) .. (57,342 bytes) (+31) .. (undo)
- (cur | prev) ○ [19:34, 26 August 2021](#) [Ferien](#) (talk | contribs) .. (57,311 bytes) (-16) .. (Undo revision 2999092 by [45.243.182.77](#) (talk)) (undo) (Tag: Undo)
- (cur | prev) ○ [19:18, 26 August 2021](#) [UDScott](#) (talk | contribs) Ⓜ .. (57,327 bytes) (0) .. (Protected "Pope Benedict XVI": Excessive vandalism ([Edit=Allow only autoconfirmed users] (expires 19:18, 2 September 2021 (UTC))) [Move=Allow only autoconfirmed users] (expires 19:18, 2 September 2021 (UTC)))) (undo)
- (cur | prev) ○ [18:47, 26 August 2021](#) [45.243.182.77](#) (talk) .. (57,327 bytes) (+16) .. (Undo revision 2999091 by [Ferien](#) (talk)) (undo) (Tag: Undo)
- (cur | prev) ○ [18:44, 26 August 2021](#) [Ferien](#) (talk | contribs) .. (57,311 bytes) (-16) .. (Reverted to revision 2999056 by [Ferien](#) (talk) - TWGlobal) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ [18:41, 26 August 2021](#) [45.243.182.77](#) (talk) .. (57,327 bytes) (+16) .. (Undo revision 2999088 by [Antandrus](#) (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ [18:37, 26 August 2021](#) [Antandrus](#) (talk | contribs) .. (57,311 bytes) (-16) .. (restore) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ [17:56, 26 August 2021](#) [154.237.134.145](#) (talk) .. (57,327 bytes) (+16) .. (Undo revision 2999072 by [Ferien](#) (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ [17:55, 26 August 2021](#) [Ferien](#) (talk | contribs) Ⓜ .. (57,311 bytes) (-16) .. (Reverted edit by [95.70.160.59](#) (talk • contributions) to last version by [Antandrus](#)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ [17:23, 26 August 2021](#) [95.70.160.59](#) (talk) .. (57,327 bytes) (+16) .. (edit summary removed) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ [17:21, 26 August 2021](#) [Antandrus](#) (talk | contribs) .. (57,311 bytes) (-16) .. (Undo revision 2999067 by [154.160.0.83](#) (talk) "banned by the WMF" means "no editing, no exceptions") (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ [17:14, 26 August 2021](#) [154.160.0.83](#) (talk) .. (57,327 bytes) (+16) .. (Undo revision 2999066 by [Antandrus](#) (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ [17:06, 26 August 2021](#) [Antandrus](#) (talk | contribs) .. (57,311 bytes) (-16) .. (Undo revision 2999059 by [41.79.219.144](#) (talk) WMF-banned user) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ [16:46, 26 August 2021](#) [41.79.219.144](#) (talk) .. (57,327 bytes) (+16) .. (Undo revision 2999058 by [Ferien](#) (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ [16:45, 26 August 2021](#) [Ferien](#) (talk | contribs) Ⓜ .. (57,311 bytes) (-16) .. (Reverted edit by [41.79.219.144](#) (talk • contributions) to last version by [Ferien](#)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ [16:42, 26 August 2021](#) [41.79.219.144](#) (talk) .. (57,327 bytes) (+16) .. (undo) (Tags: Manual revert, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ [16:40, 26 August 2021](#) [Ferien](#) (talk | contribs) Ⓜ .. (57,311 bytes) (+2) .. (ce) (undo) (Tags: Reverted, Visual edit)
- (cur | prev) ○ [16:40, 26 August 2021](#) [Ferien](#) (talk | contribs) Ⓜ .. (57,309 bytes) (-18) .. (Reverted edit by [41.79.219.144](#) (talk • contributions) to last version by [Ferien](#)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ [16:39, 26 August 2021](#) [41.79.219.144](#) (talk) .. (57,327 bytes) (+1) .. (talk about what jp2 was teaching, treat everybody equally, except for WMF, antandrus, ferien, dannyS712, udscott, kalki, mtarch11, bsadowski1, naleksuh, SHB2000, belwine, javaHurricane, tegel, XXBlackburnXx, vermont et al) (undo) (Tag: Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ [16:35, 26 August 2021](#) [41.79.219.144](#) (talk) .. (57,326 bytes) (+17) .. (Undo revision 2999051 by [Ferien](#) (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ [16:30, 26 August 2021](#) [Ferien](#) (talk | contribs) Ⓜ .. (57,309 bytes) (-17) .. (Reverted edit by [160.155.194.172](#) (talk • contributions) to last version by [Tegel](#)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ [16:30, 26 August 2021](#) [160.155.194.172](#) (talk) .. (57,326 bytes) (+17) .. (talk about what jp2 was teaching, treat everybody equally, except for WMF, antandrus, ferien, dannyS712, udscott, kalki, bsadowski1, naleksuh, SHB2000, belwine, javaHurricane, tegel, XXBlackburnXx, vermont et al) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ [16:19, 26 August 2021](#) [Tegel](#) (talk | contribs) .. (57,309 bytes) (-17) .. (undo) (Tags: Manual revert, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ [16:15, 26 August 2021](#) [154.68.5.40](#) (talk) .. (57,326 bytes) (+1) .. (talk about what jp2 was teaching, treat everybody equally, except for WMF, antandrus, ferien, dannyS712, udscott, kalki, bsadowski1, naleksuh, SHB2000, belwine, javaHurricane, vermont et al) (undo) (Tag: Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ [16:11, 26 August 2021](#) [102.67.237.8](#) (talk) .. (57,325 bytes) (+16) .. (Undo revision 2999035 by [Ferien](#) (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ [16:11, 26 August 2021](#) [Ferien](#) (talk | contribs) Ⓜ .. (57,309 bytes) (-16) .. (Reverted edit by [102.67.237.8](#) (talk • contributions) to last version by [Ferien](#)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ [16:10, 26 August 2021](#) [102.67.237.8](#) (talk) .. (57,325 bytes) (+16) .. (Undo revision 2999033 by [Ferien](#) (talk)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ [16:09, 26 August 2021](#) [Ferien](#) (talk | contribs) Ⓜ .. (57,309 bytes) (-16) .. (Reverted edit by [102.67.237.8](#) (talk • contributions) to last version by [Antandrus](#)) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ [16:07, 26 August 2021](#) [102.67.237.8](#) (talk) .. (57,325 bytes) (+16) .. (Undo revision 2999025 by [Antandrus](#) (talk) desecration of the saints again!) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ [15:40, 26 August 2021](#) [Antandrus](#) (talk | contribs) .. (57,309 bytes) (-16) .. (Undo revision 2998936 by [49.228.56.193](#) (talk) WMF-banned user) (undo) (Tags: Undo, Reverted)
- (cur | prev) ○ [03:36, 26 August 2021](#) [49.228.56.193](#) (talk) .. (57,325 bytes) (+16) .. (undo) (Tag: Reverted)